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Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. W 52023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendemt

Chiefl Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools Distnct Supenvisors

Field StafT

Teaching Personnel

Others cuq::umcd
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: January 24, 2023
SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMO NO. 29, §. 2023

re: PARTICIPANTS TO THE REGIONAL TRAINING WORKSHOP
ON FINANCIAL WELLNESS FOR DEPED PERSONNEL

In the exigency of the service, the following personnel 15 hereby advised to auend the
face-to-face Regional Training Workshop on Financial Wellness for DepEd Personnel on
February 6-8, 2023,

e May Florence De D:amn'y-hLS in liee of Eddie Clores-Pantal ES
4
Kindly refer to DM. No. 29, s. 2023 for more details

For information and guidance
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Schools Division Supcrim:ndmlﬂ

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos 5t., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: [075]615-2645/(075)615-2641
Emall Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




